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Dr. M. M. Das: I beg to know 
whether the privy purse of these 
ltulers will be included in the taxable 
income. 

Sbri M. C. Shall: Privy purses? No. 
They are already excluded under the 
covenants. 

Shrlmati Tarkesbwari SlDha: May 
l know . . . . . .  

Mr. Speaker: We go to the next 
.question. 

Excise Omces OP Nl!LI.OIU! AND 
CH!'rTOOR 

•344. Shrl Nu.adas: Will the Minis,. 

1er of Fiaanee be pleased to state: 
(a) whether there is any proposal 

to bring the Central Excise Offices of 
Nellore an<l Chittoor Districts under 
the control of the Central Excise 
Collectorate at Hyderabad; and 

(b) if so, from what date? 
Tbe Mlu&er of Flaaace ( Sltti C. D. 

Deshmukll): (a) Yes. Sir. A proposal 
to bring the Central Excise Offices of 
Nellore and Chittoor Districts under 
the control of the Central Excise Col­
·1ector. Hyderabad, is under active 
,consideration. 

(b) The transfer will be effected as 
soon as certain administrative arrance­
ments and formalities have been 
completed which should not take more 
than about two months. 

Silri N&lladaa; May I know the num-, 
ber of Circle Offices that are under 
the control of the Hyderabad Collec­
torate? 

Sbri C. D. Deshmulr.11: I should like 
to have notice of the question. 

Sbrl Naaaclas: ls it not a fact that 
the area under the Hyderabad Collec­
torate is too big to have efllcient and 
effective control. 

Mr. Spealr.er: It is a matter of 
,opinion. I do not think that this ques-
1ion could be allowed. 

Shri B. S .  M11rtby: May I know 
whether it is the intention of the 

Government to bifurcate the Hydera­
bad Division after Nellore and Chit­
toor are tagged on to it? 

Shri C. D. Deshmalr.h: This matt.er 
will be considered after the· repon of 
the officers is received in re1ard to 
the transfer of these two charges. 

Sbri M. D. RallUlllhll: May I know 
the reasons for the transfer proposed? 

Slui C. D .  Deshmllkll: The formation 
of the Andhra State has altered the 
circumstances. 

� �  
·�"�. "'� � : (�) 'i1n 

� � t'l'"l QTA·.�� 
li''JO' '\ ariff(f, t .....-� 'lil' � 11'1 
� sror � tH ir; m- irt 
� � m lf>�i if{ •or-r 't>'l' F-IT 
ffl Ai � � �;r {l'q;lft 
in� liJ;r .m1'T if i r 

(�) �ITT "ITOf� ,ITT'R'I' � 
rmr-n � �� if n  1f"fi � 
l(ri �r ( ? 
Tile Deptaty Milllllter of Natual 

Resources and Scle•Wle Reseudl 
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(b) Rs. 13,000 appro:.dmate!y. 
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